AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, October 1, 2020 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-
20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this
is to provide the safest environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be
held by Zoom Conference and access is allowed via video or phone in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the
meeting, or by calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and
only after the request for public comments has been made.

Meeting 1D: 878 7790 4582
Passcode: 320782
1(669) 900-6833

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the podium and
should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommaodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282 or (209)
267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted hearing
devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek,
California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit: however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Iitems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the reqular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, September 2020

Ridership Analysis, August 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, August 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, August 2020

Performance Report, August 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, August 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

S oo g



AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

Thursday, October 1, 2020 - 9:00 AM.
Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

Page 2

08. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

o Current Ridership and Fare Box Revenue Assessment

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Claims

10. Future Agenda ltems

11. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
September 3, 2020 — 9:30 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
John Plasse

Keith Sweet

Jon Colburn

Richard Forster

Absent;
Brian Oneto, Chairman

Also Preseni:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Kevin Schroder, Caltrans District 10, Interim Office Chief

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet and carried to
approve the Agenda as submitted.

Avyes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Forster noted corrections to the minutes, item #1- Board
Minutes, August 2020. Director Plasse asked to discuss item #6-Budget/Expenditures Report,
July 2020, '

Director Plasse asked for clarification that line item 41000-Operating Revenue, displaying
$212,225.80 for the budget is for the entire year. Ms. Amarant responded yes, that amount is
the amount for the years’ budget.

Director Plasse noted for the month of July the revenue amount received was $907.22, and
asked if there is a plan to make up revenue losses due to the decrease in ridership. Ms. Amarant
replied that revenue displayed for the month of July does not show the revenue from
LogistiCare and the Sacramento contract, as they were not received in time to include in this
update. She continued ridership is increasing and AT was approved for the Low Carbon Transit
Operation Program (LCTOP) funding grant again.

Amador Transit Mimtes 1 09/03/20




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Director Forster, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Reso 20-06- Review and Approval of Asset Management Plan Update per Congestion
Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) Program Grant Requirements: Ms. Amarant stated
Department of Transportation and Calirans requested an updated plan be submitted as a
requirement for the CMAQ funding grant.

Director Plasse asked how frequently the plan is required to be updated, as it has been nine (9)
years since the last. Ms. Amarant responded it was not discussed in detail, but she believes
either three (3) or five (5) years. She stated she will find out and continue to maintain those
updates per the requirements.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Sweet and carried to
approve Resolution 20-06-Revision of the Asset Management Plan,

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes; None

Absent: Oneto

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Future Agenda Items:
¢ Budget- impacts of COVID-19 including: revenue decline, bus routes and provide
recommendations

Vice Chairman Atlan asked regarding Consent Agenda item #9- Operations Supervisor
employee selected, Ms. Amarant to give a brief introduction regarding the new hire, Ms.
Amarant stated the new Operations Supervisor, Jessica McGowan, will start Tuesday,
September 8, 2020. She is excited to start and has a great deal of experience with dispatching
and the software. Ms. Amarant commented she appears to be a good fit for the company.

Amador Trausit Minutes 2 09/03/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
drafi

Adjournment: At 9:49 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, October
[, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom Conferencing.

Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
ATTEST: " Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Aador Transit Minutes 3 09/ 03/ 20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
AUGUST 2020
FY 20/21 Service Days
21
Sacramento 35
Upcountry 271
Plymouth 9
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 301
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 343
lone 39
Dial-A-Ride 327
Logisticare 16
Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,341
AV. DAILY 64
ADULT 490
SENIOR 260
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 457
YOUTH 8
Non-Revenue-PCA 57
Non-Revenue - Child 5
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 64
Wheelchair 111
Bicycles 8

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 94
S6 Day Passes Trips 49
$6 Day Passes Sold 17

Cash Fares $1,369.36

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 147
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix 52.00 30
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 14
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 2
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 2
Mileage
Revenue miles 18,570

Non-Revenue miles 1,234



L2/0C Ad ==t 02/61 Ad==tmm

BL/8L Ad==t=—

BL/LL Ad=t=

NP AYIN ddv dVIN

g34 NYT o3a

AON

100 d3s

ony nr

1202/0202 ¥V3IA TVISId
lISNVYL HOAvINY

[

052

0sel

0S.1

0Gece

0s/e

0sece

0G.¢€

0Gey

0S.i¥

0Ses

0645

0S¢29

0529

0sel

A
%V LL-

0Z/6T Ad
woJy asdueyd %

1snonvy

o<V OHWZOWE n

0202 L1snonv
SISATVNY dIHSH3aRy



020Z LSNoNY @

- Vs ol TILLAHS HLNOWATd AMLNNODdN
1N3AZ Wd WY
ds | wva | ovs  ows | ze 12 | 99 vz
0
6T 9T T
vZ [4

95

S-9 -9 £-9 79 19 S-S s £9 S 1-5 <€ 1-€
S v
z
3¢ LE
85 LS s
69
9L 08 e SL

020z 1snonvy

&7 Tz 1
_ om_

L
€8

0

o
n

oot

05l

00z

05z



Overall Ridership Progress

85

0Z0T/TE/8

- 0z0Z/0¢/8.

| 0z0z/67/8

0Z07/82/8

- 0202/L2/8,;

0Z0Z/9t/2

0z02/52/8

- 0202/vT/8,

- oeoz/ez/s.

' ozoz/ee/s

i
' :
] H
: i
i

f 0202/12/8
5 020¢/02/8
% 0202/51/8;
: ozoz/stfeé

- 0Z0Z/LT/8.

| 0z0z/91/8

0202/5T/8

é ozoz/vr/ss
. oeoz/er/s
f ozoz/z1/8;
f 0z0z/11/8.

. 020Z/0T/8

. 0202/6/8

. 020T/8/8

65

55

45

35

25

15

- 0Z0Z/L/8
f 0202/9/8 |
. 0z0z/s/8 |
- 020¢/v/8 -

. 0z0z/5/8



WX maGOZmww > o

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
AUGUST 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH L = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
September 2019| 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019| 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020| 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 q 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
June 2020 10 10 6 6 32
July 2020 13 16 19 23 71
August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
Average Pass/day
Month of August 2020 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 1.7

21

Service Days

1050
1000
950
200
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

OcCT

=@==FY 17/18

NOV

DEC JAN

*FY 18/19 ==@==FY 19/20

FEB MAR

=FY 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



. m_‘ow 00

LRLIS 00088 T 0768 ¥LY/SL/S0Z PediS. ¥ - 8 AInf

. t..Emwm EmEcm__< pue Yt :mtmow saim v . ChRLgg - .wo
- 0T'8y83. BIETYOC # ALl suye paoe(dal aE:a puE yoer m::mﬂw , - mrom SOk
0008 —= i = — gep uowW Suj toy aBean
) — HA INNIATU-NON
" 1sbusssed-g
000 Jsfiuey piod 8661
o8 v0L (se6) £0L# WML
WHES VIS apumteaym pels eals | T - - 8l0Z-2Zl-
SVBI9TS .G6LAU0L/GZE SOUL 9 R T mzez
“.kmm..mmﬁm " UsemJeo 0} Jooy pue sfisheq z. vmom_amw_ - . T e mSN - 20
-GU'SSEYS Lowcmm 193 ¥y mem._mn m_u__._@> suolssiWg G \.mvm # mu_o>_._ .__mamm - .mw_om -0 r .,
00°0% — ’ i § wuoly aip 104 afieany
HA INNIAIH-NON
P, IsBusssed-g
GUo ¥X¥ 05Fd 1
MO%E (sz2B) ZOL# UL
S6'E86LS 00'1518: JojeLus)e vmom_nmm ; B
S.mz,g. EmE:m__m suoj0d oy paLun} mn_ N mEB&mww mE; _p\ mom_amm_ w
BLTE “Je|joo) jo _._o__mo 1 J19q Urew pue. u._mn o< TesouLay) ‘dwnd ._Em>> umom_amm
) mN\.wcv & mo>_o>c,_.hoﬁoo. mmm_m ..sovc_z. JaW00 Y2y nmum_a@m_ R .m_.oN mo
A N P Cmatorein . A l ntoy aups o3 Bl
HA 3NNIATE-NON
. JoBuassed-g
odo uUBRQUNONG ASUD )
21207l {seB) poL#MuL
iy no| 1snenv VZI0Z Ad
Tanan2 | o wauon (Ke1g i) 510z AIng* souls pawnopad ggL$ Bupesaxg sqor soeg | SHMOH | czoznemiose | supuoeigopeuciny.
e R Ea 020Z 1SNONVY 40 YIUOR I0§ PaLuIOS SOUBLSIUIEN UV | Oulfesi 20RO | NOUROSIA TIDIHEA




0TS

00°0%
i uop sy} Joj abeapy
INNIAFY-NON
- JeBusssed ¢ ‘oL
oag NYAYHYD 39000 [}
0 GEGBEZ #a0l0M 8Bpop aA016 e paoe|dal peay Jspulifo Yo 0202 - 80 ¥ zz6ee {seB)  £0zENVA
PITRS  JLES | SPEd pUE I0J013U0Id R T BL0Z- 0L ]
00°0$
i ¥0L ujuom sy Jor abeajepy
SNINIATH-NON
JsBudssed g ‘OM-}1
a0 NYAVHYD 300040 5}
00'0$ 0Z0Z - 80 & SP67E (s=B)  ZoZiNVA
BLISHLS 6H95eE . GECLEZ00799 4 BOI0AU| 'SR MEN { T TRL0E 80
. 00'58¥8- . Jieda) Begure wmuov,_m.;mm_ pue |[BJ2J une.g i .m,.EN- SO -
0008
L0V yiuow au Joj aleapa
g seBuassed ¢ 'op-)
NVAVYD 39004 61
0do
LBE'8E {sef) VoL NVA
1200
1snony Lei0E Ad
m_>m._.M¢wwE=o 10 tuol {A=19 w) 5107 Anp 39uts psuuioped pg1$ Bulpasoxg sqor seieq SUNOH N m_m.__wnmw.._vmuﬁ ,ﬂ_wnno SUIBYS 31} IGRWOINY,
oy 510z Aine 1041500 0202 LSNOANY 30 UILO JO) powIoua SOUBUSIUIERN Hivd3y ! NOLLAIY3$50 3101H3A




00°0%

Ly yiuop au3 503 aBeaiy

e JiM Z-190usssed g

uep [ea-10N

B¥" 29185 oo TH06E ¥suel] plog-p

14 O.ww B w m|_>__n_ ONON - wo ‘om.N mmm_m - yozs sng

Eﬁﬂﬂus:u snany _ 12/0Z A4 supeyo

ap-oy | OB (Aeiy w) 5102 Aing souts psuuopiad og1$ Bulpssoxg sqop seRQ SHNOH |  wzoznchyo a1 apewoyY,
020z Amp Joj 180D 0202 1SNONV 10 YIUOW J0} POLLIOLS] SIURUDIUIBYY UIYdIy |2 Bupessismwopg zom_m m_ nn_.__ﬂwwmn




WHETIS  060r 59l J66I5 peoeidey 910z - €0
14'892% . paisnipe pue .mmn:_uxo dojs ||joJ Jetno u__ /M uwow_nw._ LL0Z - €0
0061 dels spis-1aAUp 0} bmnm._ tow. -£0
BYTEFIS  OLN/SLISTZ S "SRR AAUD w, mc:mmﬁ mum_%m LL0Z- 10
2Losss  semusals BIOZ-80
9508 . 0SSZVZQNY ‘Sem Sruq 7 BEOZ-80
G5ReES. . WIMSH vBElgH SHOAL] EmE:m|_< pie m_u:_sm:n Uy BL0Z- 60,
MBS BACIP)ISSL BIS00q SXRIG JINBIDAH peeldey ®LOZ-OF
00USES LEZGYOr # 80loAU| SUOISSWILE! | pawieiBoid suyeH m.,SNM-.._‘o
BIBE9TS - UOISSIUISUBIL WPY . - 6102 - L0
SZT6reS shajind g pue Jauoisue). Yaq xgy : : : - 6loZ- Z0 -
PWISE'ES . BLLSEOr# SOIOAU) 0wl 6# 3 43T pue J015AL0D Hﬁ_ﬁmu umom_n_ﬁ suleH umﬁmm 6L0Z- S0
(0T02ES.  QLMSi/GZZ SalesiSE 6L0Z - 90
zlovgs . Aisneg XNy pue ulew wmom_%m. 610% - 60
99089 SPMIOI 912G//5ZZ SBUB SAUQ HBY
692158 Jeak pool ecueInpuZ 9lM/GL/eZZ wm.__twsm mwm
59088 ommhvoﬂ @ol0AU] S,UyeH
“Tyeves - - -seualeg \oq paoeyday
PRy _.m nmwwmm 2010AL| .ﬂowcmm XON N# EoEmom_Qw._ w:_n Bo_m >>mco Y- £
S5icseinpows Gnid moj _ 020z~ 90 -
wos A
G/8 yuop aug oy abesnip
- 3ym ¢ raBuassed-g
600 wlomel) gf
0008 0BS Y-Nd 020Z - 80 05z Zeznol B8A10  LOgk sng
1802 sufpys
ANLTIONND jo o {fe1s w) g0z Ao ooc_mwmhﬁwm& 051§ Bupasoxg sqop seleq SUMOH | joaamie | i agesoiny,
loy 510z Aine J0p1507 0202 LSADNY JO YMUON 10} PBULIClsd 9oUBUSILIEY HIVdT h zOm_._.._Mﬂomwm_n




[Zi3681S T 0060p5  Sedn 1951 peoBidsy L0z =20
052668 AQUNGS 3B 914/52/52Z $91) BAUD umom_%m SL0Z- OF
002915 Ewoon neupiy 9L0Z - L0
0'S0L't$ | Jredal Loy eowionjs 0y ?mco s_mﬁ 03 juss 9L0Z- S0
988685 LV AMINNOD MOVE 9LH/GL /522 ST iL m<mm 1LL0Z- 60
05548 1H"9)MG//5Z¢ STHIL HIFLS gL0Z-50
B9VSIS - JIMOH Zgesss eoioAU EoEcm__«. pue ac,_._m:n Y _EEoo 810Z-60"
9E'SBLS - SHO0US Jeey pue Ee“_ ‘810z - 60
00'202% mmhva—, # mc_o>E :o_mm:.cmcmh ow ._m,u:QEoo EEmo..n..E m:r_mI N . mrDN.- ._‘_..
qm.wmﬁa. fpuoisua | “shs|ind Jajpt Yeq uleWw 32 v_u_uwa_u __o :o_mm_EmcE 1 nmom_awx SBLDZ-LL
00vles . wbypesy wieaq Mol 1B - 6L0Z- 20
95€YES  9L/HG//G2E SalL 9.5 " BLoZ-€0
VLGS JS)S00H OJPAH ayeig . 6L0Z-¥0
62081$ -SuyeH 0} Yed NDg eu. nm__n_%m Hsue ], ‘_%mE< 6102~ 80
STUSELE - BELSEOr #3000AU|- Steubis uny ou uo Wby mv_m._n Bupped ummocmm_v m_.EmI GLOZ - SO
E66YL1S sBnid molB ¥ Pue ajnpow Gnd molB peoe|das pue Ppasoubeiq ejle mo_>xmw z_. BLOZ - 80
STIE0NS  8G/LE # 90I0AUL AABLD BYRI O) uo;o._. mo_amm *o Eo T : - BLOZ-80
Lz AsseyBipeaywBu paveidey. - o _4 Go . elozRoL
692156 . OLW/GLISZZ SaL J9BlS B ORI e T el0Zo Ll
SRS LBOLYOT # SO10AUI SNHVH 1B umEEana _aom e 0202 ._,“No_,..__
WbEs  seusneq pableys iND3 wey SR oZoz e
oS Buwweiboidey No3 SUEH - _, 020280
VELZZ$ . JoPeSH 430 Ry - _ L R 0202 - €0
._‘v.mrm.g , h_‘ﬁ#o_.. mo_o__E_ umEEm._mo‘_nE i m,Emomi@_, Bnid 7 Q.m.‘.o#.m{ mEmI. . oNoN 90
iy $ JERNE ¥ i Aot
928 UTUO Y3 1o} aBeapy
- ojm ¢ JeBuassed-g)
0do jololneyd £1
Serd T SSSUWEY YN)IMS dOIS [0l SISO Y| DAL PROBIdeY 020Z - R0 05 £52°66 faselq  zogksng
1809
Anyinand 10 o (Aeus i) g0z Anp Sc_mr_wwc.mhwm@n 05L$ Buipseaxq sqop soleq mﬂﬂwu B 00 M onaosa
1033203 0Z0Z 1SNONVY §0 JIuoy IO] pawoiag eouBLaLIegy i FTIHIA

o}  GLoZ Amp




007291 0L X3AUOD Janup kum_am: o S T LL0E - £o
¥6°092% Em_._mm pasds paym pue’ n:c Emc Eot mom_umw_ ) , . : o L L10Z - 10
590828 SJ0I0J pue sped exeiq juoy soeidey S T LL0Z-10
229928 JopulAs doys [jos Jano 3 ojm paoelday o : _ - LL0Z - S0
174264 s8.]) BALP . . - : . 210Z-90
VL) ONIY33LS YIMOd mm_hmoom_ OMAAH ._oooxm_o CETRER w_oE_n_,E - LL0Z- 0L
89 LIVS 916155 LH >Ez:oo NIdOVL ‘ L LL0Z-01
699118 MNVL 430 ¥R "MOOd ALITIND ONILYHIQ VLIV NOM 285785 # JOIOANT  LLOZ-ZL
699978 SI0OHS INVHE ONMYVY 1437 3OVIdIN NV [or mv_ém uvR Conoz-zl
00i¢zs . -Aseyby peayye peoedel - - - © T 8L0Z- 80
06[85')$  9898S AUI JOSUSS XON Peoe|day "e)ei O} Was Sapod 0) *430 a__mzc Jood . . 8L0Z-£0.
wo.mmw.ew snq Umtoamcmb mocwcmuc_ms— 0Z9%# 8210AUI v_o?_._. ._..wv_ Hingay pus ‘_mmm . . ,MPON.u €0.
09581 - . ONISNOH XO8 ONV ISOH ONIMIILS HIMOD ¥ 1+~ o 8102 - S0
" 99°968% 1v AMINNOD MOVE 91HGL/522 Y T . L . 8L0Z-50°
676715 uabal RIP pue JOY0alUl yosdIpur kum_amh [ TdsTels] % mu_o>c_ .__mamL_ BlUEA - . . mv.om...u \.o
200868 - ABUnoQ yoed 91y/GL/SZT S RS S © T BLOZ-80
06°228'¢ - Joop oy Bnid parosuLooa TSOLBGH BAOAU| Emym\ﬂm co_mm_Em pauedel EYeN : o 8102 - 60
00008 6GSBBG # SOI0AU| JuBwaoEIdal UL d3Qfeyoeey o 8L0Z-0L
959818 SI0yS Sy puejuaid T . T o .m_.ow._-..._‘o
020288 61/GL/SZZ Saull 15918 MRY S ST : L BL0Z- 20
000356 . 0E6OZ # SDloAUI 41y doys Ly o} Emv_om_, 8D _S_Es_ woypamoi . . gLOZ-80
0008~ LY O} ISWaD _8_8_2 UGS o[ WAl Pamo) wv_em weg 0 el0zme0
ety . Asse Bl uRM ASSY B PERY B L . _ UL ezeen
01948 1jog pue ska|nd i0euiRYY Lowmanoo oV WeN mv_em_ weg o . <2 BLOZ - 60
S.wqg. 81z289tzdz0 # AUl oy syB . pue n_Mu wcw doy E:Exm aesd nmom_am._ L_mamm_ >nom Co .om.om - N F.
85 2vZe W1eq pue Asfnd dwnd Buuass Jomod m_,ww_ o 0z0z-21L
89258 9LUGLISTE SaUL Jeels N __omowh 10"
-ISU88S * 9L/SL/STZ SPNBIHOL S3UN. SALp S [ 0202 70 -
:"mv.rpﬁ N3 JUBjoCD _um.:mam._ Buisnoy ._m:c Iy m.mm Ce o .. : . owom 10
L5026 - Ao01q 9sng peoe|da POSOUBEIP §1OTEgH asj0nUl Atoya ﬂ_ms_ ST oo 1o
e Lo . headioed
0 Quop auy o3 abeapy
s o ¢ ;mfusssed-g)
0ao j2jodasy] €L
9e791$ duing WNNoea DYAH mal pajle)sul 0Z0Z - 80 05 ov'aLL [Pselg  LOwESPE
1500
awwviwno | SEROE |, (Kean up) mSm mﬁﬂ souls peuuoyad 0gL$ Buipasoxd sqor| saeq SUNOH | ozanamo | %8 FAERC A
ep loy 3800 020Z LSNDAY 40 YIUOY JO) PSULICLISS BIURUSUIREY UIVdTY | Bupea zaunong TIHIA

-01 6102 Anp




SHpz Anp

STOOEIS T OUZIES . pedis  0LY/5i/G5Z Saa anup paokday §L0Z - L0
I 7 piny pappy 18}500q QIpAY BxeIq peoe|day 5102 - 2l
00822 1% *$8II} DAL PUE Jo3]S pasejdey 2102 -€0
00'BESE  ° LUOY PUE JOJBIPRI J3)l S[EaS JOSSAIdLL0D OfE ‘B0 s/d JoyeNWNSdY  9L0Z - 20
008523 pa|[eisut 15g sAup pue dwnd Guuee)s Jamod moN "~ 9L0Z- 0l
0098E'1S  SBIf BALD P ‘SR 19B)S g um..um_n_mm 9102 - 21
s 9LsLisze S, Anunco :mao mc:m&m N 2102~ LD
95°0563 S a34Il 3AHA ¥ 2102 - 0L
8,981% H3L1S009 OEQ>I g n_m_o,jn_m_m 20z - Lo
1E'TRTS uswisnipe exe.q Buppred ‘spinjy m_mmm w._Eom mumn_ oyelg hmmm 8LOZ - 90
LEGIS - SI0j0) pUE sped eyelq Juoi 2102 - 0
BTSWLE - - $ "saun aALp puE J59)s paoe|day 8102 - 10
um.mma — co_ﬁmnmc_ Bl DA0 "SHo0US AN JesY pUE juoiy 2102 -60
7501578 G990} # A0OAU] SIOPUS} WBU PUE Yo 810Z-21
L4 T P o Toewz-z
SLE9LE SUYEH GAySHOr # 9010AU] UaDy 8Y sjenaied . S Bloe-£g0
51801 50 Wing Em_:o_tma Emhm:mmmc PUB BP0OJ SIEBY SULEH ,m.., “BL0Z - wo
' gogozs Eﬁmc uoionbal paoedai apoa suogelsp suibus. 100US Hgnost 610Z - €0
mm.oﬂ.% B . 0)9 's|eSs s230Us mv_m._n mmm:mc ‘sbupesq * looys. w_n_zo: m_xm ‘_mmm GLOZ - S0
“YreeREs | elel pausbay pue 43 pauled®y: LI Jeal Ningsy 6L0Z - #0
LSHSIIS i OL/S2/STZ BunlsaIS B 8102 - 70
% aiqeJjedsy uoc tm_ U1 sungound < mmz: ._m.mgw ..sw: N vm ﬂwE 65102 - 80
09T sieaApoot’ m:mtmmw $9il| aAng : ) mwom_.. 60
%umumam_ ‘peq ._Som_:_ 6# punoy ﬁoocm m_n:e h. to mc.Egn uoc u_n_n_ . BLOZ-TL
, .wwm.g..,.. TexoeIg pue wre Jaip| vmom_amm_ 0202~ 20
SPLO09ST | S SAUQ HSLISZE b 0202 - S0
: x..mm.&, bnEmwmm n_:_._ mmc:mmﬁ wvma wv_mh_ Jesy umum_nww_ . 020 -80
L0eces mms bdadd smc _um__ﬂm:_ : : 0z0zZ - 80
SIS T o e o
1965 430 jo suofen g'e DzZoZ -80 A 65°) Uuow 10§ alesin
1¥'8ob% Aquissse qny ‘stiuliesq ‘sped exelq Jeai paog|day 0Z0e - 058 e ajm ¢ JeBuassed-g),
000s BT Y- d 020g - 80 08z 0ao B|orayg €1
202083 Salj} Joals mau pajeIsU| 0zZ0c - 20 050 zeg'hLL 135310 Z0fH sng
1500
o jomion | (Awis u sh0z Anr muc_m_wmcemhwm.ﬂ,n 051$ Bulpooox3 sqop sopg | SUNOH | EENE, | suewemopuoiny,
Joy1s09 0Z0Z LSNDNV 10 QU JOf PIULIOJISY SIUBUSIUMEI UV | “smouopp | NOLRIOSIA 1M




LESOV'ZS Obvers . T T T volid wey s, 191/6./5E S0 J0GIS SL0Z =60
o0'agzd sByEC0g DALMY expIg SLOZ - L
GOBLES L tsal eANg paoeidey 9102 - €0
006 - PediS 10U ‘6 sauy Jeels £ . 9L0Z - 60
009LS - |89 'S8E0y £ £ JNRIPR) ‘UAING UG) PRoeidey 9l0Z - Z1
00k . © peoside) IBRUIIAS dojs-joo) E:_u YDA wu__cﬂ .:u:umnw:_ Wd 9Lz = 2)
SLYELE 1190 J3UOISUR 1R . 2102 -€0
192088 . - 5R80GH BAIOAU| 'sjade) MABLD FIBI L10Z - €0
| 197268 - SLA/SLISTT OUBiEY ‘At |1 § 'S8 BALT £102-€0
| 0E09LS o, ALNVHUYM HIVETH 0T LH0Z - 8-
Fofti - S saulv3als 1102 -2
‘soees . susL5EE STUIL MIANG QIO 8102~ 10
O0SEES Tt ot HLWAS ol pewon sng eUDl e 3 98 ABMUGLY O Ieo peo) 8.0z~ 20
08'LHE'LS Lo 52064 # IDIOANI NFOTH 7 XON 8 SISONOYIA Y.LIVA 8LOZ - 50
8L C . SAIReeIs M SLSUSEEE 8L0Z - L0
GG Cru | SYe0ys Jeas pue uoig - 810z - L0
S6aPES Lo BLbLa# 9210AU] Wawubiry pue Buysng wue joques pesejday . : gLOZ - 8D
- DE'B0EY . : 029FFOr # SJIAGU SUUEH «c«E«m_._ pe axe.q BunlEy -. glog-0L
BO'BAVS . . ipIng oxesq 'plo Jmab ‘wmo:m ayeiq ‘si0joz ‘sped aye.q PR nmx gLOZ- 0L
S10s0s T BRIy YRq Uauoisusy 'SAING 50 500 ‘dwos Sy Wy - 8L0Z- L)
96ches . - 9LMGLHOTZ LY AOUnnos YoBg $8IT SALO B 8L0Z-Zi
I0FESs : SROIP 151 9015 18] ULE JB{pr pue Xoq 1eab Buiesg gy 5102 - €0
T L aeea 1851 53 o) S50y JajEay jElew edeys  padeidas 510210
gr'ooss | ST Heq pue KBewSY UeY | . 6L0Z-#0
CEWEE - odes Bupued paisnipe g yiq sess g mmmc:ﬁ Sojoau ﬂ_as_ 6102 - 50
> S Emucmg oo puey ’ 6102 - 90
296528 o Euw:mn lonuog pueH 61O « 80
16883 - Josues nEB Buyes ep wwo.._mmﬁ pue Buwe:bod ey uosswsuel) 810Z - 90
99088l . o ARBUD BHEIN LEBKLY #eoimu) peiEdel puR pesouBelg oo AyenD BLOE - 20
wores T waisfs paBieusay duioD ov w washs Oy pejEnIeAZ’ BL0Z - 20
T Jopoafy 4500 o) eaw Aned josalg # 9010AU| SIS 8500 LSS USRI 6LOZ - 80
WSl D pususgseuiioms 610Z - 0}
s T sucjal juou 3By E...tm_ ued §L0Z- L1
voes . sioj01 Juoly y8) pue BN HeY - 8L0Z~ L1
Lhezss . . 850U Jemo| PUE JCIRIRRY WY 020z - 10
sreses ; 1B15000CHPAH OXE.q pese|doy 0202 - 10
LLEESE BSN0Y JaMO] PU JCIEIPEY Mgy 0zZ0Z - 10
sreszs o JBIS0GOIRAH SYEIg PaoBiday 0202 - LD
Lromsy Y T 020g- £0
AT o " 3omp pum Bugnon yanp ; g b loisisus; 3ieq |, &a_ﬂ oIPL € SijELISE E 020280
mmmomw - . .. . En.gn o/ paysny -E:.oN 33 SO | ...Eﬁ_u N “soJRInIunsa _. ioscasdwod Q.u [ 0zZ0Z - 20
(S weisds Buoo peise) ansseid oe0z -8t
m.._wn,mm_m el © duind wrooep, oBAH A 0Z0Z -0 -
%15_%.825 e A . 6202 -90
: mw.wmwm n:_EEEuEn :Eﬂm Em:E._. . i 0Z0Z- 20 -
.w:@m s
(3 o Jog aBes|f
- oim ¢ Jebusssndg)
0d0 QAT £
1N &4 MBU PUE JBAIP JSIY PUB JCIEINUNDIE ‘1065210LU00) DY PeoBley 0202 - 80 w0'g Jira: ) RSII CovH TG
1562 . +ZI0Z Ad SYNOH Wi o SURYS 322 SNBMOYTY,
SALYTNNAD Sepsy  grazdpp | LSNONV IO o da3s0g {feig) u) 5107 AInp souws perucyad 0514 Buipsasxs sgop sapeg UiYdTY [eCurmseuere|  NoilenmsIa ITIRIA

0202 LSNOIY 40 UIUOKY o) PatLICliag sauruRuIE)




orEE0ES  Q0WSPS T Bricuety sl soais peoeiddy . . SL0Z =20
00'¥524- ¢ . sBuueag pue-A|Ind Jejp!-ususieust jioq eq ‘dwnd ®jem icjelpel peoe|dey €102 - 80
00'9%5$ shed W30 L §100 gL puz sBid yiede ). peosyday GLOZ - L)
000StE . @aoipise) osuas W peskidey 5i02-21
O0zees ereysel Apoq ool - 9LOZ - v0
D0'¥SEs PO PGES o0rs woy uoamw 9LHGL/SEZ S04 Joays Eum_%m 7l z_.__. SLOZ - L0
00'v5p$ 9LH/GL/SSZ Seln Jsels peoedey SL0z -
oovszd - sBupzeq pue 'K)nd je|p) Jeucisus; Jeq Yaq ‘dwnd jejam _._namﬁﬂ pesijdey SL0E - 30
000¥68 . sued W3O uw sj100 QL pue sBryd yeds g, pesegiey SL0Z - L1
000518~ enoup 1eey uosuos vy peoeiday : 5l0z-2L
007673 sievset.Apog epmony : © 9L0T- 10
-009IG'ES  SOLvEiealoAul 'suEdel SR © 80z -¥0
. Dc.oovm . days o} pamo) sng ‘paps; mmc_._mmn JorEwe)|e” xuq_ piED _m:\_ 2 Yeo peau . i “9L0Z - g0
008z de] SNT PUB SSBLIBY SIM SdL PUR el UO PSS W3 ‘eiue)e pooeldey 9102 - 80
00'88F8 . . samienig . 9LCZ - 80
009685 Ly AAURoa oeq ¢ 'sell aaup 910z - 60
000124 P40y Jeadnp uey Aq sledas Apog Spedy ] LI0Z - 50
Hroszs {28! juelo0o sy Jejeay vm.._mas ncm._ommEnEou o._< Jeay _u-uuaum 2102+~ 90
BY'SLE'LE  sesnealg puz semg L10Z-80-
B80'88/¢ o830 9je8y B Pue.s)16o sBn|d yieds g loje|per vmam_nE . ZLOg - 20
WBZES ASRNCED ¥IAFNY A3V TIVL Dic ONY HOLYNSELTY GIOVIdTY - - LL0E -80
L5158 u_.m So.p X0q PesE[ds: LEZEror Hooioau) Bnid syeds wwolq .;mn@. ouBue w:e_wI gLO0Z “ 20
“TOWSIS . ggLpbOr ANI SULBY Aq siedsT uej0oo fitisn pue YBnod Buuun suibua 8loZ =10 -
8189813 - LZEFPAr # SOIOAU] paJeldal sujBua mm:_._m_.._ ' 8LGZ - 80
85'99€'1$ - < sauq | Aqunao yoeg § padis’ ._.I z. : ‘8L0Z - 60
BO'S.ES: 7 saIW Og 8A0Lp 358 Jossaudwiod Oy juoy paoeday - . 8Loz - 0L
85 _._uus,m 8)elq ElLE] pa)snl um"mm_.__:maa B ABMS JBB1 'SHoOUS feay BLOZ - LO
9p088 cuEsw 146y Bo; ‘syeaig. mv_oo_._m mm:_cmag Jeg Aess:! 840301 O BLOZ - L0
028038 Buisnoy LEE Ay . BLOZ - LO
. 8E'890°L$ - 1eas m._m>cn_ m.mm 6L0Z - 10
OF'obas m_‘_.mb_mww s8I anuQ ¢ BL0T - 20 -
VEELSS - GOSBSH AUMIOM PUS 10 YITGT [[Eq Jomar 4ar Echm__d. ucw UTIE] BL0Z ~60
: AR Jeq Aeas w_._m 3juy Beup Jayno pue Jouu uom alL gy ‘6L0E - B0
eiTges | -sfiapeg XNy pue ey umomamm R - 6102 -80
L96TZES  ISHEIG yRY . S 8L0Z- 01
.mm..t.ma. o 9LIGLGTE. S8l Jasig S : RN  BLOg - 0
0SS SWelNTEIPA YoM R - T OepZ- 10
PSS su H . . o 0207 - 10
0008 ,
18 uoly 1y 104 282s]1l
- /M g JaBuasseckg)
0ao piod g0
798'EeT (se6) gops sng,
1500
o Isnany LZ/0Z Ad wZazneR
W3 jowuom | (Aeap w) 510z Aing 9oujs pauviogied g1 ¢ Buipeeaxa sqop saeg | SEMOH] e o i R
Loz Aine 4033500 0202 LSNONY S0 YILOW 10} pauLIOMRY sdleuSiuiel HIYdIH | mauopg




I6EEREIS  00'VG6S  pedeoes sl sauq §'ZZH/0L/552 ~ §L0Z- .0
00°126% desl §ZZHOLISST ‘SO SAUD ¢ 9102 - ¥0
00'6815 Juey obuns Jue|o00 paoedau 9102-50
006£8'})$  peenary ‘sai)lesis Z £102-20-
28elLIS sauleaug LL0Z - 90
€58LE  Josseiduioo ofe uolg . L10Z - 40
st T A © e |BABI 1°L0: mmwmowmoom # mu_o_ém tma Umom_amm ao:_ ‘_Sm:ﬁu,q oE: 1 uc:o..._ N 210Z- 01
62188 GZZH/04/55T STAIL ¥IILS . 1102-2)
026268 105S21dW00 Dy Jesy . 8L02-90
20°L5/$ ueys Buussis hmanz peoe|dal cE:_cu mc_hmm.um um>oEmm n_oE Eo_._ : g L0Z - 200
Ge0.88 99262200299 # SO §'2Z/0L/5TT _ .- 8L0Z-80
C¥'e5CT8 - nedes deo seuiod 461 do} Bugured v_o_._.;.wSmc 0seze % 20l0AU| N s 8log 1)
LA AL JouoIsuB) Jj8q vmom_gmm . D .. . 6102~ 90
I8779E$ - sopoD peses|o A0 158} J81S00q EEf wv_m._m_ mwm U B8L0Z = kb
00755 Sopelq a0t .22 PUE 1T , 02
6.8 yiuopy syy Joy sbesqiy
[eAe|9 ArsYd 107
0do
0008 20IAI8S Y- INd 0202-80 00T Y02 ¥EL (leseip}  gocy sng
1802
Lsnany L2/0g Ad 0Z0Z/15/8
mawm._wmoﬁ_:o 10 YIUO (Rein :; $10Z AInp esuls pawioued o5L$ Buipessxgy sqop saeg | SHNOH | imee: zﬂ__mwuwmwmwwwc.h_mﬁ_m«.w
Joj31s0)) 0202 1SNDNV 10 YUOR 10) PaULIOLS] @DUBUSIUNRA UV | serwopo A

€10z Ainp




SULE1ZS  Q0'9LLS WG SWSIS/PEOUBIEQ/PRIUNOW "HO0JS WOl G'ZZI0Z/GEE Sl BAUp um&mumm 910Z2-20
000685 - pediS §Z2/04/992.'S8IN 1991G S 9102 -20"
00'6ses ssueneq g dnosb z 9L0Z - 20
eE'GLIS pledard-dens) ‘saut aaup QL0Z¢ - 80
19068 ©  semusalg : . 910¢ - 80
COZ8Ls abewep siqeiredalun ‘U sALUp aplsul ya| _umu.m_amm . 9107 - 60
000614 sauapeq pase|dal-wyby mc_mcm.v_umzu u_wmocmm_h_ i voN. - ro.. :
£9°6/8'1$ . 9'22L/55Z "Saun feal pue uary S0 90
00'865% H3LTI3 HIHLYIHE ISYOMNVHD 030V 1T any ommozwsa xo:mh cﬁmo e h.._‘._om_..,.,mo_..
‘R9'8/E Nw WiV HIONILHOIENS V17130 1851S8Y OmNL , Ll0g-gl
zhzelLg glEHSANIM RRR L L AR AN
mw 109§ . L6247 L1 1800 # 9910AU| v_o_._.a Bjlag o} Emm co Em__ mc_Em..s m.v_m._m 8L0Z - 0L
00258 PNy 8%elq JapuljAo exelq _ﬁwms_ R Lo T -8L0Z*- 0l
000858 Aeal Keyeg : R T reL0T - Bl
-GEYEBS G'ZZH0LISGT S8 meuw 5 R L 8Loz-2l
269223 §'22/04/5ST deval saly R s L he. o T BL0T-T0
96601 1o%seb pue 131 mc_._mﬁm Jamaod isis00q o._gs axesq W_wm 52 BLOT - F0
E¥E0TS spleljeq spu Jie Yo| pue Jybl uoisuadsns Jeal nmom_amm o B0 - 90
.00'E8ES pabieyoal pue vmom_amm ‘peq Jossaudiuod Oy Jeay _ . e BL0Z-80
¥ 2v9$ L0'Z2£568004# AUl DBAY 0] uMOp Yol 190 ._mc__E@ml_% E_wo mo_?_mm c_ 6102 - 80
FLLPES- sAaneg XNv pUE UleLw vwom_qmm T 610Z- 60
019078 $'Zeu/0L/GGT SRUIL Joauq. B T 6L0Z - L1
2Viee"'$  ZZLZleozoolO edloAulsyeg e T T - 020E - L0
90808~ "Josues pasds ogin] o9y Em_no.a _umwo:mm_o ST e 0202 -0
§C9ecs. . JosSaUdWOD OV oI BN . - oo m oZoz- 20
B6SVZLS LoD ued ygY . _ LT ooz - 10
007818 €0GEBLSD-L# 2l :owv_om_ salll m>cn_ mww_ e Tl 0202 10
¥LG0LS
9IS 430 jo suojeD ¥ 0202-80  S20 291 YOl 2u3 Joj eBeapy
AR 43 j0 suoyes) ¢ 0Z0Z - 80 G20 .
ye'91$ sope|g Jadiph 020Z-80 050 000 [erers £asy3 1oz
89%9% 201195 Y-l d 0202 - g0 00°€ Shl'Ly) {lesaip}  posi sng
1302 Le/0g Ad
mzwﬂ:s_:u Hw mm_mﬂ (Rea uy) 6102 AInr eouls pauuopad gglg Buipssoxg sqop saeg | SUNOH o ww_wwe SUIEYD a1) dpeuiopny,
P loj1s09 0202 LSNONV }0 YIUON 10} PSULIOLS] SOUBLSUIR HIVdR | sepuicpo NOLRIOSIA TIHHIA

g0z Anr




G2'6zs'es

e

gk C 8102790 ..

000515 uonejeisul v_m_zmvc_a,
1J9'G61$ £1:£156688004 ‘@o10AUl ._mc__Em_Eu_ va: n_m_cmv:_g 8102 - 90 -
WS . 430 yim pa|ysy “Asse yun Buipuss / Jspesy 30 U9y 6102 -S0
956068 weyshs pebieyo yaq pue Jossaidwo) Oy apis ys| mwm s .- 0202 - mo
186568 - Jepeoy o} wolsAs Buijooo pauedsl Jopeay 430 Yy - T owow 10
18'6568 Japesy o} Wayshs mq__ooo ve_mam‘_ Evmmr_ 43098y . o 0202 <40
89'1es
6eeT Il suy Jo abeayy
208 J3q40suolen g¢ 0Z0Z-80 520 0o souipyBie14 2102
85'11$ 433 jo suojjes 020Z-80 20 $76°06 (esewp} gos#sng
1802
1snonvy 1.2/0C Ad 020Z1L518
T jowuon | (Aesp un) 510z Ainp souts peusiopied g51¢ Buipesoxa sqop sapeg | SUNOH | e oo SISO
1041509 0Z0Z LSNONV 40 YIUOJ 10} PoULIOHS SOUBUSIUIEN VI | ssremong RIS FIHIA

510z Ainp




261959

e L¥2808SZ0 # mo_o>:_ :mam._ mxwm_ Em_ooo w:m_ N.<

810220

AT |
08'2E/$ g-Wd - o .gloz-zgt
07 £95% S'61/0//G2Z SoM) m>_._o m_,mm_ .. Bl0Z-e0
097888 - G'61/H0./SPZ Sl JoslS: mENi_..mo.
7209.$ Bury O pue JspesH 430 _ 8Lz
0v'68€3 BUO MU' BUY UM JOLI Em_w_ m_,mm © . 6L0Z- L0
0272968 sadl) m>_._m 7 . - e B LOZ - Ol
816813 m_uma aye.g Jeal pue Hcogn_ ] R P 020z - 21
99298 gLy oMOpgsenLieals T o T T i gz0g - 2L
91'p8es "Asse a|npous Xaj} [edLiose _umom_amm_ I 0202 - €0
YL0ESS P 1Se} pIny puE S)o4se6-anH Siess > 93U 999 el Eo‘_u_ o84 - 0Z0Z-+0
YIES . sAieneq uog ey - 0z0Z-90
69598 I
LS 43Q jo suojeS 9 020c-80 &0 LEg) Yoy 8y L Joj abeajyy
55873 SSA paoe|dey 0¢0Cc-80 007 won
00°0% ye8] JUe|00D paliedal @ Jue) 423 O} S0Y JURJ00I pajoaliod 0coc - 80 00°¢ 000 HINITLHDINS 1107
0008 90IMBS Y- d 0g0Zc-80 002 097 v lissaip)  9gg# sng
1802
ooy wom umwﬂ (Rean wi) g0z Ainp oog_mr_w%mhwmmn 051§ Buipasox3 sqor sog | SHNOH | O NOLLARIDS30 219
giozAnp | 143500 0Z0Z LSNONV JO UIUOY J0} PaLLLIOLed SOUBURJUIEY dlvd3d | mowon




6675775

‘skiageq om pacejdey

o el0z- L

06°00e%

VXA Salll JBALI] JBBY G'6| 8102~ 1)

0€'788% §'6L/02/6YZ pediS “saln Jos)s mau N : 610z~ 10

0T5e8$ ‘Bury O pue ypun Buipuas ncm LmummI u_m_n__umom_aww_ 6102 - 90

61°661$ sped eelq Jees pue juoi - L BL0g~0.

02'196% sall] dedsy G'61/0L/0vZ- S . BLOZ-80 -

CISEes - IepesH 43 wsd ST 0202790 -

[AAVA .

LLOLS 430 Jo suojes g¢ 020¢ - 80 T

Lol 430 j0 suojeg g'¢ 0202-80 520 BLLL Yo ey 1o} abesjiy

00°0$ Uue} 43 0} S8Ul| JUB[00D Pajoalo)) 020¢ - 80 Q0 .

00°0$ W61 s1eld asusos| 0] aum palieday 0¢0c - 80 050 0ao HIANIMIHOITHS L1102

00'0$ 82IM9S V-AId 0202-80 08¢ 1BLZS {®seIp) 2054 sng

1809
1snany 1e/0Z Ad 0z0ei1E/8
m>_wm.,_._.ﬂo_w_8 10 puopy {feas w) 510z AInp 2ouls peunioped ggLg Buipssoxg sqor saeg | SHNOH |\ e ees Mol e o o

1033800 0Z0Z LSNONV JO LU0 10} PSLLIOLIag SoUBUSIUIRl VY | “seromopo | NOILARIOSIA 310IHIA

gLoz Aine




BLBYF VS

voeeLs

- 8L0z- 0L

mnmowm G561 saun o>_._o
[“AR 213 330 paIei ASSe yun Buipuss _vamms FYN ~ 5.8102+ 60
AT pabieys pue ._mau pue _ommm:QEoO paoe|dal aoc_ Y. 1631 Em: 610280~
00'G9%8- - VEYGL # 92I0AU| MO L SeABQ suoIssIlug gm:__Em_mt E_mn_ o] vmz,o 1 = 6 _‘o,NL.. B0
00'591% Yeyss % 8ol0AU] mc_BB mm>mn_ Ec:Em.mE ﬂ_mo 9 vmz,o 1 .. e .mvow -'60."
eLIzys >m¢. bmﬁmm_ o - , SRRV ONON...NQ.,
0¢'/99$ “dedau 81} OAUC ¥ ONON .vo._ )
017978 mc_.___.s pue >m_m: uey Low:m_ucou EEU ._owmm._o_Eou OV nmom_awm
918
GLB'l o aup 1o} afiespy
19'88 d43@ o suoes ¢ 020Z-80  SZ0 00 ¥3INMLHOEY 1107
00eLs 434 jo suojjeo G 020z - 80 TAY, 99805 (esap)  gos#sng
1803 0 )
FALLYTIANND h_.ow ummﬂ (Keigy ui) gLoz Ainp wu:_m_.vwhcm._wmmn_ 0S1¢$ Buipsaoxy sqop soeg | SuNOH usc,qm_ mﬂﬂwﬂ SUIEYS &) JeLuoiny.,
P % 1o} 3207 0202 LSNDANV JO YIUCH 10} PBULIOLIS] aDuRUSIUIRH HIVdIA | sesewiopo NOLLIIS3A FT0MHIA

cioz Ainp




99605728 00'SCYS - Se$ AASuD SoUBWICLS 0) pamO} '9i-yD UG UMOp ussolg - € AP - SloZ- 40
WAVIAWES aAp 189] ‘usbal [enuew ‘Eep 156 cm:fw:m.cxm [esslp 13j000se3U) WOy jo pautelp .
"SISA0D BA|EA ULOY 49000 PUB BAjRA HOT ‘AABYD m.ocm:totmm m._.oN =10
00'88.$ - 682¢ onsouBeip “jooysalgnon ojny sule o o CUGL0Z- 40
006LYS pausignyeINDd . S © GL0Z-10
00'/56¥%  Keo peol pue oalpse : . R e
h “*Buiysnq pue Jewe.S ‘Josuss Jie ssew ‘dio 1w _mc_w:o: 19MO)| ‘_QC Ay o §10Z- 40
LOULISS  pelelsuniulBelp meN xogreef Sd Hingas sl ‘dwind S4 meu palEsy] . G102 -60
00ZEL'1E  pemoy! ‘sis|p] IBUOISUS) LW ‘sHeg.woq "dwod Dy Jamo| msu nw__ﬂmc_ e SiL0Z - 60
00'655% 9A0IR 1591 puB Jusledwos suifus paljsem aunssaid E
“YOUMS JBPIEIR) SNEIq BWIDY pajsnipe Lmumcon o_cohgc oyelq vmom_nmm - GLOZ-ZL
006268 g'6L/ioLgrE padis ‘seipfoals | . . . 8L0Z-v0.
0006ES  JoAip Jayiy Z puejaq A pue (_ommmasoo N amm o . 9L0Z-50
009088 saun=aup : 910z - 80 .
00'0E8s sdWe JUBI00D PUB 8S0Y MOJ 1840 ss0I0 mmo: 10mo| “Jojelpey . 9L0Z - 80
COveES.  souspequewpsoedey - - S BRI <1 X1 r AN A )
00°0pES (W30) youms uonoun-Aynjy paoejday- - R _ So.eLez-zL
00'9LYS (0gim 0} pojiuew) edid 1sneyxe paxoelo um.om_%m . . -9l0g-2L
0099LS . . sQvd Divyg ¥YIH AIOVIdIY : S L102-80
vL¥BZYS.  ONITaNVd DwO(._n_mw_ OZ_._.Z_<n_ V_ODN_._. w_><n_ mmm_‘m # m_OuO>Z_ o .N_.ON,,.l <l
SI6CS  SONI O ANV dANd ¥3LS00g vy~ - e 8L0Z-50
ZoI8LE A n_._.< 10| 1531 wE mt._.:w i O‘.>> LmnEm 10Q r ‘pau ._.On_ w 8L0Z-80
.ﬁ.oma I8y e ucm Heq OV >m=:a sIpr “Heq :_ms_ vmomﬁmm 8L0g - 01
000828 sosseidwoopyaesy . o Lo . R -1 - k4 1
seered - sepunko eyeig ._Emms_ sy L s L 8Lz~ 90
'99%08S | MaU Lyim seysHeq ylod peceldeti : V0208~ 80
TR o -
quopy sy Joj sbeapy
e oM g 1eBuassed-gp
0ao QWD 60
G60'68% (tase1p) zogy sng
1800
1snanv 12/0Z Ad 0z0z/11
g_wWooE:o 1O UIUOWK {Rean u1) Loz AInp sows pauuiopiad (g4 Buipesox3 sqor saeg | SHNOH | Cuear zﬂ.ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁmﬂﬁ%ﬂw
oPet | aoyison 020Z LSNSNY 4O YIUOJ 10} PAULIOMSY SOUBLSIUIE UIVd3Y | mewopo

510z AInp




99'725°c$

m_.ZH_ . . : S

LTSS . -1 L0Z - L0
265928 . L0'8G0S0L800Y # IDIOANIFAOD zo_wmuzmzé_. mm:zmo go:E <5mn_ 8L0Z-20
L7168 SIMILMIALS TTZMOLSSE .. 8LOZ-%0
¥8'9248 SdvOIY §ZZH04/55Z S3HIL IAING- P L 8LOZ - F0
ZE'%0% " paysem ‘encip IS8} piny ‘s|ess ‘si0jal BXEIq UG - ez
WYESS: Q018 WY 6ZZ/0//SST SaUJegls paoedey BL0Z-¥0
00 - S
l LUK
ayy 1o} abeony
" afm g JaBusssed-ge
leae|ny
0a0 - JaupyBiaid g10Z
00'0$ 01088 Y-INd 0202 - 80 00 9611 (lesaip)  Los#sng,
1509
1sneny 1L2/0Z Ad
VIO 10 puon (Ae19 up) 510z AInr souts pauiopiad 0614 Buipeeox3 sqop sejeq mmmmmu o2 Bugeas o8 | NOL Lantorne ooy
1031507 0202 LSNONY JO WUOK 10} pauLIoysd eoueuajuely

-0} 510 Atar




pauolone-al 8q o)

*hx

0do
£59'Lee

9/m z Jabusssed-gz
BloiAsYD 90
(seB)  Log#sng

uonony - 8d1AI18g Ul 1abuo| ou s8jdIyaA

116'86Z $ [8691 $ e 096'L1L
SIvliol
1809 12/0Z A4 020Z/15/8
anwvinWnoeep| o ASRONY (Aeso ur) 510z AInr @duls pauwwopad ggLg Buipssoxg sqop sejeq SHNOH | o Buypea zﬂ_wﬁ Nwmu. _ﬁss___,._s
-0} gLoz A 0Z0Z LSNONY 10 YIUOJ 10} PALLIOLSY SOUBLBIUIEI divd3y J3PWopQ 1LdI¥283a FTIAHIA




LSNVYL HOavINY

566'6L8
02s'c$
ge'ses
1608
L8
vOE' LS

610

89¢
rs0'e

'S

¥60°cS ¥60°c$ 0%
6les Fad R 115
c09zs 60°92% 96°62%
96°0% 96'0% S6°0%
9z 19% PET0LE 66'8F%
oelL's °58°es 8.7
100 100 zZ00
05¢ gzl #A"
'L 96/'e op9'e
o €0 g0
vZ ol ¥el

0 0 0

%0 %0 . %0

0 ] 0

%8G Y%t %04

0 0. ]

2z ¥ e

IANNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
ANNIATH X094 OvS
HMOH ¥3d 1S0D
JTIW 932 1800
HIDNISSYd ¥3d 1500
(aury A1) oS OF AID Jopeuny)
LS00 ONILLYHILO
1IN H3d J3DNISSYd
ST INNIATH-NON ITOHIA

STTNN IDIANAS ATIIHIA
HNOH H3d Y949ON38SYd
SHNOH IDIAYIS ITDIHAA
S3Mig

HLOOA%

HLOOA

aITEVSIA / SHOINTS%
HIYHOTZ3HM

a3zngvsia
SHOINTS
SHAONISSYd

618'F%

QLY X0934dvd TW10L
$ATVYS ONISIIHIAQY

INNIAZY XOEIHYL HYQ/ALNOY 03XI

3

LZ61L2%
FrA3%:
0'051$

¥l eghy

HMNOH ¥3d Ls02
ERIR-ELNE 0]
S8vd Y3d 180D

AN H3d ¥3ONISSVd
SN ANNIATI-NON ITOHIA
ST FVALAS TTIIHIA
HNOH Y3d ¥3ON3ISSVd
SHNOH IDIAYSS ITOIHIAA
SAVYQA 3DALIS IV LOL

%l

%¥9
gel
2%
B

saMg
HLNOA%

H1iNOA

aangvsIaf SHOINIS%
dIYHDTITHM
aangvsia

SYOINTS

SY3ION

dva R 41N0Y GIXI4

sjeq
Q% 02/l
Adise]

A1lva-0l
UV3aA

oz-inr

020Z LsnNonv
CAUVIRINNS FONVYINHOL4MHAd



4:35 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020

Aug 31,20
ASSETS '
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 148,462.03
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 529,509.73
11220 - Building Reserve 121,435.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 100,922.52
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 7.56
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 751,875.11
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 38,937.27
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 38,937.27
10700 - SGR Funds 4,259.43
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 75,033.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 18,717.85
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 136,947.55
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,037,635.37
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable 3,003.70
12015 - State of GR Receivable 24,869.70
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 85,801.00
Total Accounts Receivable 125,764.40
Other Current Assets 25,034.17
Total Current Assets 1,188,433.94
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 206,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,648,656.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,653,164.18

Other Assets



4:35 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 318,551.00
Total Other Assets 318,551.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,160,149.12
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (65.79)
Total Accounts Payable (55.79)
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 19,689.50
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 31,357.85
21300 - Deferred Revenue LCTOP 85,801.00
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 9,270.00
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 549,201.04
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 108,810.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 59,479.11
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 41,138.67
23000 - Accrued Payroll 11,358.42
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 12,079.72
24020 - Medical {1,504.09)
24021 - Aflac 13.00
24022 - TransAmerica (2.99)
24030 - Dental Liab (889.16)
24040 - Vision Liabl 5.68
Total Other Current Liabilities 925,807.75
Total Current Liabilities 0925,751.96
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,046,852.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,119,712.00
Total Liabilities 2,045,463.96
.EqUHy
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653,164.18
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS {167,146.39)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets {152,755.29)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance '8,425.00
Net Income (225,002.34)
Total Equity 2,114,685.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,160,149.12

Page 2



I abey

%G AL G1YGE'D- 00'004"2 SgSYE'L
%01l 00°226 9~ 00°000°GL 00'82%'0L
%221 66°/96- 00°00Z°L LoZLe
%E S PE'GSL - 00°008'y 89
%8 £8'Ler'6Y 00'000°85 £1'845'8
%S EG 61'896'9.- 00°009°69E L6L19'e8
%R LL 06°89Z°01- 00°005°Z1 oL'LeZ'E
%39l £4°807'904- 00°002°L68 LZ'L8Z'EvL
%6'81 16°18¢'98- 00°000°601L 60'819°0Z
%L GL ¥0'¥80'08 - 00°00L'ELE 98'GLYEE
%S 8L 1£°688" 1L~ 00°000°L8 ) £OFLFEE
%6 z5Zee'0L- 00°000'8L 8v19e")
%bLL 88¥ZL'122- 00°000°042 LLGiZer
%G Sk PEOEY 861 L- 00°286'2LE'L 99°6PG'61z
%SGl PEOEH'86L1- 00°Z88'LL¥L 99°Gr5'612
%O LL 9E"1L8F 186" 00'2R9°661°1 P00z LI
6Z2'9
ZEE8E
%00 0070 000 000
%901 00 0PEFO- 00°000°Z2 00°009°2
%0°0 00'88L e - 00°85L°crL 000
%0°0 00's65'082- 00°G65°0€2 000
%00 00'€2Z'55- 00°€2zZ'¢s 000
%902 L6756 S 0080229 £08LL'BZL
%0°00L 000 00'€CO°GL 00'€20'G.L
%eE 86'v56'0LZ- 0000£'61LE ZO'GRE'S
%9'E 0£'906°L8- 00°000°68 0LE60°E
%29 P8 VLT YL 00roog's) 81°620°1
%ZZ L PrEiee- 00'000°F€E 8565,
% £1'626°18- 00°000°48 L50%°e
1e6png Jo ¥, 1abpng Jen0 § wbpng 0z Bny - (np

FONVHNSNI ALITISVSIA - 02V LS
SNI dNOD SUIMHOM - 05E1LS
NY1d NOISIA - 00€15

NV¥1d TV1N3Q - 09215

NV'1d TYIIQ3W - 00ZLS

(sy3dies) Nv1d NOISNId - 0SLLS
vOId - 00115

S1143N39 - 00015
dO8gv1 - 0L00S 210l

SIOVM ® STIUVIVS HIHLO - 00505
SIOVM IAILVYULSININGY - 00705

SIOVM STILIIDV ' LNIVI - 00E0%

dva - SIOVM 2 STRVIVS - 00206

SN0y paxld - SIOVM 2 STV IVS - 00L0S

Hodv - 0L00S
asuadxgy

1yoId SS0ID)

awoau] [e301

SANNIATH DNEILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ le1o]

Isara] - G0y
SINIFNISUNIWITY *? SANAITY - 0003

uoneso|ry [epded- v1s - 00LZY
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAGY - 0052

Aujigo pepuedx3 0Lgs - 00vgY
asue)sissy BupeledQ LLSS - GOSZY
spundg ¥os « 0522¥

(417)aNNd dSNVYL T¥D01 - 00LEY
spung Giugesadg 40107 - oSSy

SANNIATYH DNILVHIJO-NON - 000ZF
ANNIATY ONILVHILO - 0001¥ 12304,

1IVHLNOD AYIS OLNIWYHIVS - 00ELy
ANNIATY FUVILLSIDOT - 0SZ LY
INNIAZY JARS-V-TVIC - 002 LY
INNIATY 31LN0Y a3X14 - 00LLY

ANNIAZH ONLLVHILO - 00011
awoauj

asuadxgjewoou] Lieulpig

Jeak Jo %91 = 0Z0Z }snbny

jenjoy “sA 39bpng jenuuy
1ISNVY1 HOAQVINY

siseq |eninay
0Z/cZ/60
Nd i8¥



Z abey

%eBL 66 FLT 00°00£'S L0°6Z0°L LINYIALNIXY/STINOH D140 - 006HS
%0°0 0000L'2- 00001’ 00'0 LIANYILNI-EILINID LISNVYL - 06bP6
4G LY FO L0 - 00°000'Z 06856 IDG-HALNID LISNVHL - 00bPS
%682 SV aLL L 000052 I82TL TAVHHIMISHILYMALD LISNVHL - 00EHS
%0'g LT 188} 00°000'2 BLTLL SVO WHNLYN/ADd- 1V - 00ZvS
%g'vl 0Z'90%'e- 00°000'% 08°£65 FOVEEYDIIMIAS/HIALYM 1V - 00LYS

S3ALLILLA - 000FS

%Z'2 L£082 222 00°G20'GHZ 69°PL'LL A3INNSNOD SAITddNS ® STYINILYI - D00SS jelol
%0°0 00058 00°068 0070 SAMddNS # STVINALYIN ¥IHLO - 06266
%S'6. BOV9L- 00008 Z6°GEQ SAINddNS AINIDYIWI ® ALIIVS - 0088
%56 FAN:TANE 00008} 89141 SAMddNS 2 WVHO0Ud Y2INdNOD - 02088
%00 00°005" /- 000082 000 (sainyoo.g ‘s8INpPaYsS) HNILNIY - 0S9ES
%EL ZF'295°G- 00°000'9 85/Eh S3ITLdNS IDNLH0 - 05565
%00 00°G26- 00°6.6 000 $3NddNS ¥3LNTD LISNVYL - 005ES
%BZL v 122G 00°000'9 0cZLL S1HVd MIVJIU/LNIVIA SAILITIOVS - 0SPSS
%00 00°00S - 00°005 Y 600 ONIMOL - SZFES
%88l 2896~ 00°004 9.7LEL S3WOSSIIOV FTOIHIA - 00bES
%GER CFZ89°l- 00°000'¢ 15218 {seigewnsuo)) S 1ddNS JOHS - 05E5S
%19 G6098'zE- 00°000°cE GO'ESL'T SIMVd HIVdIN-INIVI ITDIHIA - 00€ES
%BZ 9L Y686 00°006 . 90°orL 17001 - 05285
%90 #1°186'2- 00°000'E 988l NOILY2I-ENT - 00225
%0"EL 80°188°02- 00700072 Z6'8LL'E STIL - 0518
%B'G LPBEL LbL- 00°000'05} £6'098°8 T3nd - 001€S

JINMSNOD SAMddNS B SIVIIZLYIW - 00085

%G L1 SB0FS Vo~ 00°0.2°82 S0'6ZL'EL S334 ¥ISN 2 SIDIAYIS - 6O0ZS [BIOL
%Egl 167EL- 00°006 £0°691 829G JUBYDIS[Y Yueg Seed - DLOZS
%L 0T SV eFE'D- 00°000°8 LG¥59L SIDNIAYIS HOTL ¥ TYNOISSIIOUd - 009ZG
%18 04082~ 00008 0€°69 (INRI/ADVLESOd)-20TTV LSOO VSO - 05525
%0702 00°009'¢ 00005 00°006 WILSAS ALRINOIS ALITOVS - 00525
%887 00°098z- 00°000'F 00°0kE'L SADIAYIS TOHOI TV ? ONYUA - 0ZHZS
%UET 00°082' 13- 00°0ZS L1 00042 $334 IONYNILNIVIN SHYMLIOS - 00528
%070 00°08zg- 007052 00'0 STJILON DI - 06EZS
%2 6L ¥8°2£0'8- 00°000°0L oL 96°1 ONILIMEVIA 2 DONISILHIAQY - 0082
%0°0 00°052- 00052 0070 H=ESNNOD T¥O31 - 05225
%e 1 60°928- 00°0S0°L 16822 SIADNIAYTS LI LOVHEINOD - 02125
%601 Zgvreol- 00°00S° L1 81°65Z'L SIADNANIS IDNYNILNIVIN ALHIJOUd - 05125
UEVE 0L9L6'gl- 00°000'cE 06°€80'D IDUNOSLNO-AYIS HISL IIDIHTA - 00128

S334 ¥IASN T SIDIANIS - 000ZS

%lee 19°SY6'92z- 00"006°0bE SEYGE'ELL SLI43N3E - 00015 230
%98 00'092°2- 00°005'Z 00°0FE SL43NIE ¥FHLO - 05915
%0"FE L 6ED'e- 00°000°Y 65°09g°L MOTIV STHLOTD MHOMW/SIWHOLIND - 00915
%9°L 9%' I¥E'6- 00°005'6 ] JONVHASNI LNFWAOTHNINN - 0SE1LS

yebpng 50 %, 186png 1oA0 § 1ebpng 0z Bny - np
Jedk Jo 9,9i = gZogZ Isnbny siseg |enooy
[enjoy 'sA }9bBpng [enuuy 02/£2/60

LISNVY1 HOOVYINY Wd L85




¢ abed

%Z'Se 19°S6F°Z0F 00" 158029~ 6gL8g'glz-
%0 L0'G8L'8ET 00°88L 5be- 66°Z0F'901-
%808 L0'68.L'882- 00°881'SHE 66°201'901
%8 0¢ 10°68.'85Z- 00'88H'GhE 66°20'90%
%T GF 107186821 - 00°v8e'eez 66°20¥'901
%00 00692 04~ 00'692'0L 0070
%00 00°GE0'6E- 00°GE0'6E 00°0
%9 0K 09°804°¢9} 00°¢93'6L2- 0¥ $86°LLL-
%96l AN 00°5h9°cB9'L 80°008° LEE
%Ll ££°Z0€°01- 00°000°ZL L9 1B9°L
%Ll £EZ0E0L- 00°000'2L L9°269°L
%96 ¥0'EG6"2- 0070088 96918
%00 00°009~ 00°009 000
%0'g $0'881- 00002 9611
%L GG 00°699- 00°005°L 00°GER
%00 00°005°}- 000081 0070
%00 00°084- 00082 00°0
%00 00°052'z" 00°052'2 000
%070 00°000°2- 00°000'2 0070
AN 89°100°/6- 00°000'¢E1 Z1'Z66'sE
%LLT 88°200°26- 00°000'€EL Z1'Z66'SE
%L LL £0°90L ‘6L 00°056'€2 LEEVTy
%z 0L ¥8 G- 00°058 91501
Y%irel 29V 0000F'S 9852,
19bpng jo %, 188png 1#A0 § 1bpng 0z By - [np

awoau[ 18N
awoou[ IS0 I8N
asuadxzg 1a10 [e10L

NOLLYJOTTVY NOILYIJ3dd3a TvLidvd - 00009 je30l

uonersaidaq Jes|g-aalesey'ded - 6/ L0G
uonepaldag-Hpung-sa1assy-des - 5109
uonesaudag-dinba-amassy-des - gZL0g
NOLLYJOT1TV NOLLVIDIH4IF T¥LIdVD - 06009
asuadxg U0
asuadxgfawosu] Jay0

atueauf AlRUIpIO 18N
asuadxg |210]
STIVINIYH / 838V - 00065 |20l

S[EJUSY @ SeSE9T - 00LE6S
STVLINIY f S3SVI1 - 00065

(M3N) SNOINYTIADSIN - 0008S 12301

SNoaue|[easIl JSYIO - 0098S

S994 sje/Sop[euad - DOSaS

SHOBUD pWIDNG/GIN LOA 114D - 0SPeS

S[el2je] @ SIBUJWISG-HNINIVYL - 00P8S

WYYD0Hd ALIJVS - 00E8S

SONILIZW '8 TIAVAL - 00Z85

SNOLLJIYOSENS 2 $3Ng - 05085
(M3N} snoaNVTTIDSIN - 00088

SISO ALITIGVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095 2101

SNI SOVINIVA ALd3dOdd ® ALIIEYIT - 00195
S1SO2 ALITNGVET 2 ALTVNASYD - 00095

SALLILLN - 000PG 1ej0L

{sng ojuswesoeg) 1d-ip - 00LFS
IOANIS ¥V INTI1ID - 055PS

reak Jo v,91 = gzoz Isnbny

[enjoy "sA jabpng [enuuy
1ISNVH L HOAVYINY

siseq [enJooy

0Z/ez/60
Nd LE%



pPPRgpeay) Jnok 1o) nok v_=9._._.

\/dEo_ww AL PTWIRETY I TS I OU 2

"G6E6-£9C-60T 40 19BpuUDWY

NN o0 IV0 3205 ) (—V TISTY R W Soraos 0 T HSUDI] INO [|PD SADMD UDD NOA ‘85103 JO)

"COV 1-£9C-60T o4

%@w&m@@ T ~gon. GCL.E\G: W\xw V2 u.ddjqr S X4 40 ‘s of Ipw 0} plo} ‘snq Y4 uo sy

T PogTr 1 U wﬁﬁ; dﬂd.CJQC_ v“rdqjd VBOPT_JL

. —

\
.U&\.T =3 8&.‘ 201 7N_UW .\N&\ :Buiiodal 210 NoA uoupnys ayy aqudsep mmom_n_

(swou s @aho|dwa mouy jou op

=

aquasep a5p9|4)

W

aml_nu AN :uoypuysaq
| ?juzo_+0uo_ Buipapog

PWON YO [0 Joydsndsiq ] BMIGN

apIYy-r-|pI OUSWDIIPG [ IIIH @uwniaow (SuTOp oM

DA MO

auo| ] WwnowA|d 0  Auunoddn [ apunyg yee.) 194NG-UoSID[ ] :2jnoy

i(sseappp) sw SLIAA

SAD3| AbWw noy g|qissod sp uoypWIOUI
Buimojjoy ey} o yonw sp a4edwod asna|d

"SUI9dU0d 10 ‘suolysabbns

‘sjusiutjdwod ‘Buipnpul sppgpesy Jswolsnd

D Aun Buupay sayppaiddo ysupa) soppuy

wWwoJe _ ngﬁqﬂﬁﬂﬂg"ms. [1pwg
"Aouabo ay; jo juswdojarap pup Yimoib

i(4aquinu auoyd) 1o sw ||p> aspay

Sy} O} [PIdNID S| YPBYPSD} INOK ‘Yans so

Eﬂ@\ ﬂ?dlm BWDN PUpR ssaulsng 1no 4o yoadso [pPuswBpUny
D 91D {ISuUn.] JOPDWY JO S13WOISNT)

oZ\N_ SPA O &P212Piuod 3q o} 3jl| NoA PINOAA @ X O~Wﬁ [U4bq "Ayunwwiod ay; Joy suopdo uoybLodsun.y

waduo) /uswwo) [ uousabbng wswydwod m  upidwo) [ Hppgpasy jo ad4)

Buiysups pup ‘ayps ‘a|qpies

Buipiroad o4 paywiod st isuni) Jopouwy

iSn o} juppiodu si PPy Inoy




PPPApPaa) 1nok 104 nok upy|

\\\\u
N )\JDW““\ \,“ g’ \N)Jﬂxu\\_\ n.,‘wb‘.m\w..uﬂ..m\ \MJN“ \113_ n\\\\\~ =

T2 Y TRy TR T T Y AT @
AT 7 \J\\V&«NR}S\R Frerr k\T\ 77 )\\a\?ﬂ \\A\qu\
\Iﬁu\.\&\ Q\ me n\\W..\J\ \\u \.V.Ya\\) \«JQ\N\ ‘Pw.u 4 ..Vu\ﬁ\\ \\um.&\ \wum. < \..\d

> 7 m ,.‘.,\. ~
Blw \m_ 72 g %} éiw\ AL / 7 8 e/t _\.\m\\h. Q u\Jw o
JN\.\QE h\,\w\, o~ 2% Sh» \\L \nnv mc_toam._ 24D noA :o:o:,:m 3y} saqudsap aspa|(

(ewpu s @adojdwa mouy jou op nok 1 mn__._uMm_u mmUm_n:

\u»\& W&x\s PWON IO [0 4oyyodsig 0 49ALq [

Yy N\ﬁ: - z\u\\\uq uopulsaq

/)

m\m\m%\ TR | qu%h \Qﬁ\h\ w \,\JN\J 3\\ OQm iuolpdo| Buipipog

apIy-n- IPIgAT oluswnIRg ] JIIH @uwnj@yow [

auo| ynowA|d Aapunoddn SIHAYS Y8847 Jayng-uosypo[ ] 1210y

i(sseuppp) aw A

BUW |IDWg
\W WR\ .\ mw\% - ‘m _.\\a :(4oquinu suoyd) 1o sw [[P2 3aspa|g
q\k ez F b B [ -
. ' Nt (ML BWBN
E &_ aAU \ FM\

ON O SSAF  2P21o0IUOD 3¢ Of 3yI| NOA PINOAA - mudmu\ 77 \\..L ?IpQq

Emu:oU\EmEEoU\H uoysabbng [ juswijdwior juipjdwor O DPpgpss4 jo ad4 |

"G6€67£92-60€ 1P 19BpuUpYY
HSURI] INO || sSARDM|P UPd NoA ‘@s5inod 10

'OV 1-£9T-60T o4
X4 10 ‘sn o} [Ibw o} pjoy ‘snq By} uo sIyl
2Ap3| Apw no ) -9|qissod sp uoinwIoju;

Buimojjoy syt jo yonw so spoduwios aspa|y

oA ?’@ﬂ-

*SUISDUOD Jo ‘suoysabbns
‘spuswndwod ‘Buipnjpu JPDgpPsay} Jswolsnd
Aup Bulipay saypnaiddn Hsup. | Joppwy

Aousbp sy jo tuswdolaasp pun Yimoih
SUY Of |PI2NID 51 PRGPS34 N0 “Yons sp
PUR ssauisnq Ino jo ppadsp |pjuswopuny
D 81D JIsunJ] Jopbuy Jo siawoysny)
*Ajunwitod 3y} 1oy suondo uoybpiodsunay
Butkysyps pup ‘eyps ‘s|qoijad

Buipiroad o) paywiuos sy ysuoa| iopnuly




RV A e A

Tty 3 Yweg

.uummt:ox\_o,_:oxv_:uf s.
LT 55 el

ATV ST o T3 T
. - 4 v 'S6£6-£92-60T 10 12B0UDY
T N dITS JTITY Qnux» HSUDA| 4No || SADM|D URd NoA ‘2s1nod 10
) | _ 7/ /
e \Q PO IV TV 1-£92-60T o4

XD} 10 ‘sn o} [IDW O} pjoy ‘sng Yy uo sy}

2AR3| Abw noy *sqissod sp uopwIoul
Buimojjoy sy jo yonw so sgs|dwod aspay

ST T I I IS TTIT

2

p :Buliodas 2up nok uoypnyis sy aqudsap asna|d
FA N~ P70 5699 o
(swpu s 2ako|dwa mouy jou op nok 4 aqusap asp3|4)

2 TRR NP & 77 Qv..mﬁuw;. PWON YO [ 48yindsig O 1AL H

3

DAL ST TS (L AYT [ LZdTFTFT! Q) :uoypuUlsag
owy) L0 [F 7T JFIETSS wounso| Buppioog

m_o_w_-o-_a_n_wﬁ OJUSWIDIIDG [] IIIH suwniaXow [ n..%-mc-u A4

B0 L H MMOFY

auo| ynow|d [ Ayunoddpn [ ojunyg J@81D) J3UNG-uosPR[ ] 1210y

*SUISdU0D 4o ‘suolsabbns

o 1(sS24PPDP) B B ‘siuswijdwod ‘Buipnpul PRgpasy Jswolsnd
(=
Aup Buupay sayppaiddn Hsupu) Jopouly

\
FTVIY Pul Wy

P ‘(4aquinu suoyd) jo sw P> 2503

*Aousbp ayy jo juswdojersp pun ymoih

24t o} PPN 5] PGP N0k ‘Yons sp
SQ T T 4 J .:}«fo\_u SBWDN] PUR ssauisng Jno jo padsp [pjuswbpuny
: P 81D jsund| Joppuwy Jo siswoysny)

"Anunwiwod syy toy suoydo uoybpiodsuny
Buidysups puo ‘ayns ‘s|gpijas

Buipiroad o papwios s Hisuna) Joppury

iSN o} juppiodui s PRGPoaY INO)

ON wﬂ SOA O 2PS1PPIUOD 34 0f 31| NOK PINOAA f) W..nulmul “«U By Qg

wiSduo)) /fuswwo) ] uoysabBng [ juswijdwor & jupjdwon [ DpPRgpasy jo ad4L)




pPPRgpaa) Jnok 1oy nok uny|

'G6E6-£9T-60T 10 49BpuUDYY
HSURA| 4no [|R3 sADM{D UuRd NoK ‘8s1nod JO

TV L-£9T-60T ©4

7 . ,:\:uC _#\i_ J D\ﬂ\ m#ﬁ T b XDy 10 ‘sn o} (1w o} pjo} ‘snq Syt uo siy}
i — 9AD3| Abw no ) *a|qissod sp uoipwIo Ul

= flallas ; L S i #
~+ ulu e TN =R tuJ AT ,L ¥ \\, J(P_ *Uﬁ Buimojjoy ays jo yonw sp a1a)duwios EHETH

— =
Tio Z o0 1 - ﬁ J e JB% J A\,Q —+ Um«(.i. ¥ Fﬂv m\,-_,k/

:Buipiodas 210 nok uonpnys BYl aqLdsep 5P|

{ewpu s 9shojdws \SnYlv_:_o: op nok 1 aquidsap aspa|d)
2 ~ =

52
m FeeT & ) ,Q_ a BUWPN YO O J4eypdsig ] 4eAuQ E\

. x ._ [“d X \U;v uoypUlsaq

L

mv_m_-c-_o_c\&\oh:mrcu\_uow O [IH uwn@jow M m.%-m.u- DAL

DA .?’-b-.-

auo| yinowd|d 0 Ayunoodp) S[HNYS 224D J2UNG-UoSHID[ ] :a1noy
2 7 & Ly ) HeEADO— *SUIIUOD 4o ‘suoiysaBBns
- et = ' e 7
i T i L\\T Y Sk N_QE _ :GF& i H(s521pPD) W S sfuswidwod ‘Buipnpu NPRpPazy Jawosnd
| \\ - - ﬁ;;. Z — Aup Bunipbay saypaiddp Hisup.] Joppuy
NNV TIOGT @) Q7 e ZSC,QLQ.iCﬂ BW 1wy

"AousBp ay} jo juswdojoasp pun ymouh

LTI - 474 T ( 5 Ve \ {(4equinu suoyd) yp sw o> aspaly 3y} o} [P S XPPYPSY INOA ‘Yons sp

JJJO il .(m T C{*ﬁi S ouD ﬂol NN Pup ssauisng ino Jo dadsp |PsusWDpUNy
" . v D 3D HsuDJ| JopbWY o siswolsn-y
oZ\W_ PA D ¢PePRIUG-9q of 3y nod PINOA \\mv =1Ba *Alunwiwond 2y} 404 suolido uoypriodsunay

Buikysyps pun ‘ayps ‘s|gpijal

wisduo)) /juswwosy O uoyseB6ng [ yuswujdwor) juipjdwon) \E\ DoDgpPaay jo adL)

Buipiroad o) payiwwos S| {isupu] Jopouwy

iSN o} yuppioduwii si yppGpPosy 1noy




2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

DATE: October 1, 2020

RE: COVID-19 Budget/Ridership/ Income Revenue Summary
Year to Date Comparison

o RIDERSHIP: Down by 119.04%
July/August 2020 = 2,675
July August 2019 = 10,541

e FARE REVENUE: Down by 134.24%
July/August 2020 = $8,345
July August 2019 = $42,418

e VEHICLE SERVICE HOURS: Down by 25.74%
July/August 2020 = 1,943
July August 2019 = 2,517

o VEHICLE SERVICE MILES: Down by 28.50%
July/August 2020 = 37,535
July August 2019 = 50,011

¢ VEHICLE NON-REVENUE MILES: Down by 17.81%
July/August 2020 = 2,480
July August 2019 = 2,965

» NON-OPERATING REVENUES Up by 5.09%
July/August 2020 = $211,201
July August 2019 = $200,726

e FIXED EXPENSES Down by 3.14%
July/August 2020 = $257,245
July August 2019 = $265,449

o VARIABLE EXPENSES Down by 29.28%
July/August 2020 = $74,255
July August 2019 = $99,728




Page 2

¢ OVERALL BUDGET COMPARISON %: Down by 10.17%
July/August 2020 (16.67%) = 19.6%
July August 2019 (16.67%) = 21.7%

Due to COVID-19, ridership and fare revenue has decreased significantly. Adult day
programs operated by The Arc of Amador and Calaveras and The Community Compass
in Jackson have affected the Plymouth route and DAR. Plymouth routes have been
suspended since March and will not be reinstated until there is a date when these

agencies will be allowed to restore the day programs.

DAR service is steady but has seen low ridership as seniors have been taking public
transit only to essential services. As other services in the county reopen with
restrictions, seniors and disabled riders have slowly increased their trips within

Jackson/Suftter Creek.

Sacramento routes have declined ridership mainly due to commuters working from
home and students not physically attending Sac State campus. To lessen fuel and
maintenance expense for the Sacramento route, AT discontinued driving the 40 ft.
commuter bus and instead operates smaller, more fuel-efficient vehicles. Once classes
are allowed on campus and commuters are returning to their offices, Sacramento

ridership should increase.

Special Events have been cancelled the entire year. Confirmation was received last
week that the Parade of Lights event is officially cancelled as well. This helped lower

budget expenses such as vehicle miles, hours, fuel, and wages.

At this early stage of the current fiscal year, AT expects to remain within the board
approved budget. Currently, AT is receiving reguiar monthly LTF disbursements, and

Caltrans is proceeding with funding approved grants for this fiscal year.



4:28 PM ANMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 2020
Pate Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liakls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retiremeant
09/03/2020 EPay CalPERS 1899375431 4,016.38
09/03/2020 EPay CalPERS 1899375431 2,681.64
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,698.02
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
09/03/202% EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-684 630.00
Tetal 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 630.00
Total 23C01.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,328,02
51000 - BENEFITS
51150 - PENSION PLAN {CalPERS)
09/22/2020 EPAY CalPERS GASB 68 FEE 700,00
Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 700.00
§1350 - WORKERS COMP INS
08/23/2020 Sept 2020 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,218.00
09/23/2020 Sept2020 CSAC Exgess Insurance EWC 1,021.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,238.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
09/21/2020 090220 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Giuffra-uniform £0.93
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Automotive workwear 57.46
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 148.39
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 6,087.39
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
09/21/2020 107878 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 429,32
Total 52100 * VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOQURCE 429,32
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
09/22/2020 1145 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00
09/21/2020 200792588 Orkin Services of Califaria 87.59
09/23/2020 202019376 Orkin Services of California 87.59
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 655.18
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES :
09/23/2020 884539 Smile Business Products, INC. 95,59
Total 5217C - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 95.59
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
09/21/2020 12425219848 CableTime 300.00
09/23/2020 20080068 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
09/23/2020 27935 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 860.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
09/23/2020 1392 New Visions 80.00
Totat 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOQL SERVICES 80.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
00/23/2020 321797 Signal Service 150.52
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 150.52
52560 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
09/21/2020 AT82020 Amador County General Services ... 37.70

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

4:28 PM

09/23/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis September 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 37.70
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 2,308.31
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 + FUEL
09/21/2020 081720 Amador Transif - Petty Cash 17.00
09/21/2020 612160 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,225.03
09/21/2020 589248 Hunt & Sens, Inc. 3,638.51
09/22/2020 602864 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
09/22/2020 586246 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3.205.16
Total 53100 - FUEL 10,244.09
53150 - TIRES
09/2212020 1-G5183503 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,840.66
09/22/2¢20 1-G5185006 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 522,00
(9/23/2020 (82020 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 65.98
Total 53150 - TIRES 2,428.64
53250 - TOOLS
09/23/2020 8214770 Kimball Midwest 91.58
09/23/2020 EPAY Lowe's 907930 20.46
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Hex Keys 22.60
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Hex Key Bit 46.18
Total 53250 - TOOLS 180.82
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
09/22/2020 72000 Bus & Equipment Repair 117.66
087222020 FAGO8060831:01 Delta Truck Center 55.47
09/22/2020 FAQQ8059920:01  Delta Truck Center 916.82
09/22/2020 822460 Riebes Auto Parts 26.74
09/22/2020 208403 Riebes Auto Parts 146.67
09/23/2020 195381 Riebes Auto Parts 248.62
09/23/2020 202897 Riebes Auto Parts 115.42
09/23/2020 821623 Riebes Autc Paris 12.52
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK 43.94
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK AC Compressor (Texas Truc,,, 250.00
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,933.86
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
09/23/2020 EPAY Lowe's 901094 67.95
09/23/2020 EPAY Lowe's 907146 2466
09/22/2020 206208 Riebes Auto Parts 35.49
09/22/2020 823258 Riebes Auto Parts 32.20
09/22/2020 824440 Risbes Auto Parts 47.16
09/23/2020 83822694 Safely Kleen 353.71
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK 66.74
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Bulbs 10.76
09/23/2020 9005482979 Zep Sales & Service 238.31
Totaf 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 876.98
53425 - TOWING
09/23/2020 092320 U.5. BANK #507 ~ 465.00
Total 53425 - TOWING 465.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
09/23/2020 092120 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 25.18
09/02/2020 Epay l.owe's 908897 16.85
09/02/2020 Epay Lowe's 908879 45.01
09/02/2020 Epay Lowa's 908508 40.90
09/02/2020 Epay Lowe's 907200 33.40
08/02/2020 Epay Lowe's 902891 20,46
09/23/2020 EPAY Lowe's 906167 28.63
09/21/2020 282 Sierra Janitorial Supply 85.99
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Shop Light Fixture 84.03

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)

4:28 PM
09/23/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis September 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Reftigeration Hose(TransAir) 98.49
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Hoses, Hinges, Tarps 219.80
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 698.74
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
09/23/2020 8059103294 Staples Advaintage 2,19
09/23/2020 B059408686 Staples Advantage 36.81
09/23/2020 8059482321 Staples Advantage 143.62
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK charging cables 36.58
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Screen Protector 13.99
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 232.99
53650 * PRINTING {Schedules, Brochures)
09/21/2020 55820 FootHill Printing & Graphics 2,408.75
Total 53650 - PRINTING {Schedules, Brochures) 2,408.75
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Power Supply 107.74
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK keyboard keys 7.10
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK mouse 26.93
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 141.77
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
09/21/2020 90120 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 100.00
09/21/2020 CAJAC38728 Fastenal Gloves 202.55
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 302.55
Tofal 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 19,914.19
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
09/21/2020 379858 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 365.29
09/21/2020 091420 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Dump Run 29.50
09/21/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 61.59
00/21/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 110.67
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 567.05
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
09/21/2020 379852 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 52,70
09/21/2020 EPAY Amador Walter Agency 233.51
09/23/2020 092320 City of Sutter Creek 80.88
Total 54300 + TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 367.09
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
09/14/2020 EPAY P.G.&E. 479.00
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 479.00
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
09/10/2020 ePAY Comcast 511.89
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 511.89
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
09/22/2020 ePAY AT& T Cell Phones 363.38
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 363.38
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
09/23/2020 9861068355 Verizon Wiraless 50.51
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 50.51
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,338.92

Page 3



4:28 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

09/23/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
: Accrual Basis September 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
09/23/2020 002320 U.S. BANK Safety Meeting Material 36.58
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Safety Meeting Material 116.37
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 152.95
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BKGrnd Checks
09/10/2020 090920 Amador Transit - Petty Cash McGowan Livescan 78.00
09/10/2020 091020 Amador Transit - Petty Cash H6 fee 5.00
09/21/2020 090920 Amador Transit - Petty Cash McGowan Livescan & H6 84.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 168.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 320.85
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
09/21/2020 33460 Amador County Alrport 25.00
08/22/2020 69667608 Smile (Copier} 583.69
09/23/2020 69393905 Smile {Capier} 270.39
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 879.08
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 879.08
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Gap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
09/23/2020 092320 U.S. BANK Server cabinet & Labor 4,502.35
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 4,502.35
60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
09/23/2020 09232020 BTA Sclar Solar Project at SHTC 43,400.00
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 43,400.00
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation ]
09/21/2020 2554 Custom Vinyl Applicaticns Numbers and logos 406 1,241.85
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 1,241.85
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 40,144.20

TOTAL

88,321.06

Page 4



